THE CITY OF LANDER

240 LINCOLN ST, LANDER WY 82520-2848
TELEPHONE 307-332-2870

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/99752539280?pwd=ZFd3YKRqQWVY00GpGS2xHV2ViQUV27z09

or dial in at 346-248-7799 Meeting ID: 997 5253 9280
Passcode: 113302

TO: Mayor and the City Council
FROM: Tami Hitshew, City Clerk
SUBJECT: Calling for Special Meeting
DATE: November 17, 2020

The Lander City Council will be holding a special meeting on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at
6 p.m., at Lander Community and Convention Center, 950 Buena Vista Drive, Lander,
Wyoming, for the purpose of:

1. Public Hearing — Submission of Business Ready Community Grant and Loan
Program application to Wyoming Business Council for a LEDA Building for
Maven

(a) Open Public Hearing
(b) Introduce and Read
(c) Ask for comments
(d) Close Public Hearing

2. Resolution 1195 - A Resolution authorizing submission of application to the Wyoming
Business Council under the Business Ready Community Grant and Loan Program for a
Business Committed project on behalf of the governing body of the City of Lander

3. Authorize Mayor to sign contract with 7220 Consulting for the courtroom remodel Audio
Visual equipment.

Immediately following Special Meeting

WORK SESSION
November 17, 2020 6:00 p.m
Lander Community and Convention Center, 950 Buena Vista Dr

1. Staff & Council Updates
2. Snow Removal — Lance Hopkin


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/99752539280?pwd%3DZFd3YkRqWVY0OGpGS2xHV2VtQUV2Zz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1605976815186000&usg=AOvVaw1RXjizxc4Kybhbc0SokfL9

